From: Zach Gilmaster

To: Brian Marguardt

Subject: RE: Kronenwetter Well - Lead Times
Date: Monday, January 29, 2024 9:08:00 AM
Attachments: image001.ipg

Brian,

With that said, how long to get to the site and how long to install?
Thanks,

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager

Zach@elliswi.com

3201 Stanley Street
Stevens Point, WI 54481
Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 ¢ Fax: 715-345-5007

www.elliswi.com

From: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 12:02 PM

To: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Subject: RE: Kronenwetter Well - Lead Times

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

| received an email from the PM at Kurita Water for the water filter. It is scheduled to be done mid
to end of August 2024. We will probably have some prep work we can do prior to this arriving but |
am hesitant to do too much and rely on the submittals for dimensions.

BR]AN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marquardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 12:36 PM

To: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>
Subject: RE: Kronenwetter Well - Lead Times
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Sounds good Brian. Just keep me posted.
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
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 12:25 PM

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

Zach, | have reached out to Jason Metz from William Reid to get us an update on the filter system
and | will update you as soon as he gets back to me. This will be the major key to your schedule as
everything depends on it.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marquardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Zach Gilmaster <zach@elliswi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 12:38 PM

To: Brian Marquardt <marqguardtb@rohdebros.com>
Subject: Kronenwetter Well - Lead Times

Brian,

Good afternoon. We are at the point where you should have delivery dates for your long lead time
items for the Kronenwetter Well project. Please send them to me as soon as possible, as | have to
revise the overall schedule and add time. Becher Hoppe will need to revise the contract based on
this information.


mailto:Zach@elliswi.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.elliswi.com%2f&c=E,1,Tl1ipSm5V1fGO2K1tsr-oePEXGbrDO4BUYmct5olq5oyddyv7MsDLGfs3oYyZFqCblTShHs_r7mjOAqYSEzlhE7ZVCC9uP_hdnhImqb71c1LU8dVwDf5dRmVz_4a&typo=1
mailto:marquardtb@rohdebros.com
mailto:zach@elliswi.com
mailto:marquardtb@rohdebros.com
mailto:zach@elliswi.com
mailto:marquardtb@rohdebros.com

Thank you,

Zach Gilmaster
Project Manager
Zach@elliswi.com

3201 Stanley Street
Stevens Point, WI 54481

Ph: 715-345-5000 ext. 133 ¢ Fax: 715-345-5007
www.elliswi.com
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